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Carolyn Thomas

From: eNotice TCEQ
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 12:31 PM
To: joan.huffman@senate.texas.gov; jeff.barry@house.texas.gov
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O1361
Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O1361_38904.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk 
that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is 
legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the 
previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted 
a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised 
privacy policy can be viewed at http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling 
Mr. Rhyan Stone with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-1293. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the 
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the 
free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 



Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
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P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 
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September 5, 2025 
THE HONORABLE JOAN HUFFMAN 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 

Project Number:  38904 
Permit Number:  O1361 
Shintech Incorporated 
Shintech Freeport Plant 
Freeport, Brazoria County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN100213198 
Customer Reference Number:  CN600128425 

 
Dear Senator Huffman: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. 
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
95.357222,28.995555&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
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September 5, 2025 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 
 



Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 
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September 5, 2025 
THE HONORABLE JEFFREY BARRY 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Barry: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.  
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
95.357222,28.995555&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1) 
Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

08/27/2025 O51 RN102336906 

 

Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date 
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2) 
Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

08/27/2025 O51 RN102336906 

 

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date 

WELDING 106.227 09/04/2000 

REPR-MAINT 106.263 11/01/2001 

HA-NGHV3 106.263 11/01/2001 

HA-NGHV4 106.263 11/01/2001 

HA-NGHV5 106.263 11/01/2001 

HA-NGIV3 106.263 11/01/2001 

HA-NGIV4 106.263 11/01/2001 

HA-NGIV5 106.263 11/01/2001 

MACHINES 106.265 09/04/2000 

REFRIG 106.373 09/04/2000 

ABRASIVE 106.452 09/04/2000 

DEGREASE 106.454 11/01/2001 
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2, continued) 
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

HA-DAYTK3 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-DAYTK3V 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-EGDST3 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-EGDST5 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-FOT1 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-FOT2 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-TLO3 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-TLO4 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-TLO5 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-TLRES3 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-TLRES4 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-TLRES5 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-WASTOIL 106.472 09/04/2000 

HA-ZONE 106.472 09/04/2000 
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

TANKS-PRES 106.476 09/04/2000 

HA-ED3 106.511 09/04/2000 

HA-ED5 106.511 09/04/2000 

HA-OILTRP1 106.532 09/04/2000 

WW-TREAT 106.532 09/04/2000 
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 3) 
Table C: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for Insignificant Sources for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

08/27/2025 O51 RN102336906 

 

PBR No. Version No./Date 

106.122 09/04/2000 

106.372 09/04/2000 

106.471 09/04/2000 
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4) 
Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

08/27/2025 O51 RN102336906 

 

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or 
Registration No. 

Monitoring Requirement 

WELDING 106.227 09/04/2000 Annually confirm welding rods do not contain lead 

REPR-MAINT 106.263 11/01/2001 Upon occurrence of maintenance events, maintain records as identified in § 106.263(g) 

HA-NGHV3 106.263 11/01/2001 Upon occurrence of MSS events, maintain records as identified in § 106.263(g) 

HA-NGHV4 106.263 11/01/2001 Upon occurrence of MSS events, maintain records as identified in § 106.263(g) 

HA-NGHV5 106.263 11/01/2001 Upon occurrence of MSS events, maintain records as identified in § 106.263(g) 

HA-NGIV3 106.263 11/01/2001 Upon occurrence of MSS events, maintain records as identified in § 106.263(g) 

HA-NGIV4 106.263 11/01/2001 Upon occurrence of MSS events, maintain records as identified in § 106.263(g) 

HA-NGIV5 106.263 11/01/2001 Upon occurrence of MSS events, maintain records as identified in § 106.263(g) 

MACHINES 106.265 09/04/2000 Activity is exempt from recordkeeping requirements per §106.8(b) 

REFRIG 106.373 09/04/2000 Annually confirm refrigerants used 

ABRASIVE 106.452 09/04/2000 Activity is exempt from recordkeeping requirements per §106.8(b) 

DEGREASE 106.454 11/01/2001 Annually record solvent makeup 
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4, continued) 
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

HA-DAYTK3 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-DAYTK3V 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-EGDST3 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-EGDST5 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-FOT1 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-FOT2 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-TLO3 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-TLO4 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-TLO5 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-TLRES3 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-TLRES4 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-TLRES5 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-WASTOIL 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 

HA-ZONE 106.472 09/04/2000 Annually confirm material stored 
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

TANKS-PRES 106.476 09/04/2000 Activity is exempt from recordkeeping requirements per §106.8(b) 

HA-ED3 106.511 09/04/2000 Monthly record operating hours 

HA-ED5 106.511 09/04/2000 Monthly record operating hours 

HA-OILTRP1 106.532 09/04/2000 Activity is exempt from recordkeeping requirements per §106.8(b) 

WW-TREAT 106.532 09/04/2000 Activity is exempt from recordkeeping requirements per §106.8(b) 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    






























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































